14-Dec-2016

To

The Dean

IC & SR

HT™M
Chennai — 36

Through : AR - PP

Dear Sir, e
Sub : Due date extension for tender submission of “Adobe Enterprise cloud License”
Ref : CCE/13-14/010/MHRD/BRAM dtd.15.11.16 , Tender No. CCE/KMAN/035/2016
Project /No: DTH - Swayam Prabha / -CCE/13-14/010/MHRD/BRAM

Due to unexpected natural disaster and mobility issue for submission of tender, the
deadline due on 12-12-16, 3:30pm can be extended. Considering the gravity of, the
situtation, kindly extend the due date till 16-12-16, 3:30pm.

The same may be updated in the IITM, website as soon as network is available

Thank you very much for your kind consideration.

With Warm Regards
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Prof. K. Mangala Sunder
Chief Coordinator -
DTH — Swayam Prabha
Department of Chemistry

IITM, Chennai -36
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